Borough of Munhall Workshop Meeting Minutes Wednesday, February 12, 2020 - 6:30 P.M.

- Call to Order President Inglis
- Pledge of Allegiance Councilman Falce
- Roll Call: Councilman Falce (Present); Councilman Fallon (Present); Councilman Ondo (Present); Councilman Petruzzi (Present); Councilman Stein (Present); Vice President Votedian (Present); President Inglis (Present)
- Preliminary Announcement(s):

Councilman Ondo advised he is not in support of recent discussions about public speakers during workshop meetings and asked Council to reconsider their decision. Councilman Falce stated he would like to see the 3-minute rule waved whenever necessary. The conversation continued between President Inglis, Councilman Ondo, Vice President Votedian and Mayor Brennan. Each voicing concerns for and/or against the decision.

- Council Item(s):
 - Authorize TKA to bid out new building Manager Varhola advised Council can approve TKA to move forward with the bid process for the new building. Mayor Brennan asked to see the plans TKA and know the bid process for the new building. Mr. Varhola agreed to show him the plans.

- 2. Peoples Gas Easement at Trautman Manager Varhola advised the Borough received \$4000.00 from Peoples Gas for the easement.
- Zoning Board Manager Varhola said Council may vote on the person being appointed to the Zoning Board. Mayor Brennan asked how many applicants there were, and Mr. Varhola advised 2.
- 4. Ratify Refuse Truck Purchase Mr. Varhola explained the ratification of the original vote regarding the refuse truck.
- Summer Help President Inglis and Manager Varhola explained the process for hiring and that Councilman Petruzzi, Bob Bicsey and Joe Varhola will evaluate the candidates. Councilman Fallon and President Inglis discussed current and past processes.

• Additional Item(s):

Manager Varhola advised Munhall is a Banner Community again this year and that he and Emergency Coordinator Daryll Hunt attended an emergency preparedness training.

Councilman Falce discussed the summer program at Trautman Field. He advised the Recreation Board has been asked about it and would like to see the program continue. There was a discussion with Council regarding the past and possible changes to the future program. Manager Varhola asked if the Recreation Board wants to take the program over and Councilman Falce advised he will ask if they are interested. There were also discussions about the board membership. Councilman Ondo discussed the Veterans Committee and possible guidelines for the committee. Councilman Votedian explained. Mayor Brennan advised Councilman Fallon that the Banner program started through him when he was on Council.

Mayor Brennan advised that the plate readers are working well and that he would be asking for two addition readers. He stated the police department has a list of the lights that are not working on Main Street and asked that they be fixed. He advised he is working with MAPS to conduct a noncertification CPR class that anyone can attend. He then discussed the cemetery. He said he would be asking the Borough to assist with cutting grass until the summer volunteers get organized. He asked Manager Varhola about the TAN loan. He then volunteered to assist the recreation committee. He addressed Council regarding his concerns about not being included in decision made by Council. He asked about the cameras on Main Street and Manager Varhola advised they are working.

Adjournment –

Motion: Councilman Votedian; Second: Councilman Petruzzi; Vote: Unanimous